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Daniel Fitzpatrick

From: Transport Regulation
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2024 01:03 p.m.
To: kittoheli@xtra.co.nz
Subject: RE: Proposed parking alternatives on Russell St.

Kia Ora, 
 
Thank you for your feedback regarding Russell Street angled parking. 
 
We appreciate your concerns regarding extending the angled parking outside 41 Russell Street. Unfortunately, we 
are unable to extend it this far south as this will create hazards for vehicles using the roundabout, particularly given 
that there are traffic islands present in the centre of the road. If we were to make this section of Russell Street 
angled parking, it will increase the chance of vehicles crashing into parked cars. 
 
If you have any further feedback relating to Russell Street, please get in touch. 
 
Regards, 

Regulation Management Team 

Transport Department               

P  03 477 4000  |   E  Transport.Regulation@dcc.govt.nz  
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
 
 
 

From: kittoheli@xtra.co.nz <kittoheli@xtra.co.nz>  
Sent: Sunday, 27 October 2024 9:04 p.m. 
To: Transport Regulation <Transport.Regulation@dcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Proposed parking alternatives on Russell St. 
 
 
-- 
Sent with Genius Scan for iOS. 
https://dl.tglapp.com/genius-scan 
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